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INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Electromagnetic Surveys " ‘ DATE  May 7, 1979

v

W. M. Dolan, H. J. Olson, H. D. Pilkington, J. Roth

A. L. Lange

I have discussed with Bob Gray of DOE the possibility of operating LBL's
EM GO System at McCoy and Tuscarora. He is amenable and will plan to do so
following its application at Beowawe. '

The system should provide an electrical section for comparwson with our MT/AMT
soundings.
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~ Arthur L. Lange-
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